
CITY HALL

EVANSDALE, IOWA, APRIL 2, 2019
CITY COUNCIL

DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING

The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of
said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of
Evansdale, Iowa at 6: 00 p.m. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Loftus,
Dewater, Seible, and Bender. Absent: Walker. Quorum present.

Loftus/ Bender to approve April 2, 2019 agenda. Ayes- Four. Motion carried.

Dewater/Bender to approve the following items on the April 2, 2019 consent agenda. a. Approval of
March- 19, 2019 regular meeting minutes. b. Request from Shawn Murphy to hold the annual Ride&
Drive Event on the 13th of July with street closure from approximately 7 a. m.- 11 a.m. with designated route
as follows: Lafayette to River Forest Rd., River Forest Rd. to W. Gilbert, W. Gilbert to McCoy, McCoy to
Lafayette and out to Dubuque Road. Roll call vote: Ayes- Four.

Dewater/Bender to approve Resolution 6310 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilor
Seible questioned repair on new public works truck. Public Works Director Chris Schares responded
that the truck got a small dent while tending to a flood call and wanted it repaired. Seible also
questioned purchase of a light bar. Schares responded that the light bar for the 1995 Chevrolet went
out and it was replaced. Roll call vote: Ayes- Four.

Dewater/ Loftus to approve request from City Clerk to purchase 50 recycle carts from Toter, LLC in
the amount of$ 2, 964. 15 as budgeted for FY19. Ayes- Four. Motion carried.

Public discussion: non-agenda items: Glenda Jones, former owner of Pronto Market stated that she was

dissatisfied with city management and requested that the curb cut be put back in on the property. Peggy
Scroggins, 844 Grand Blvd, stated that they had been pumping water from the rear area of their
property to the ditch in front of their property and questioned if was legal to continue. Mayor Faas
responded that it was legal to mitigate water on your own personal property, but if it is affecting another
property owner' s land then it is not allowed. Scroggins also stated that the property behind their house
was designated wet lands and that they had received approval from the DNR and Army Corps of
Engineers to build their pole building. Ken Nichols, 610 East End Ave., questioned if code enforcement

had been out to address the violators this spring as the same residents are in violation of the city
ordinance and that he was told that the mayor wanted him to remove a ramp that he had placed on his
property as it wasn' t legal. Mayor Faas responded that this was the first he had heard of the ramp and
wasn' t aware of the ramp being built.

Mayor/ Council Reports: Mayor Faas discussed the closing of the west bound ramp onto I-380 and that
the city had not been informed of the closing until the later part of last week and that the ramp would
remain closed for at least a month but could be closed for as long as June. Chief Jensen stated that he
would be attending the DOT meeting and would inform the Mayor of what had been discussed. Faas
also stated that Dan Knipp of Air Services submitted a proposal in the amount of$ 14, 365 for the

replacement of a boiler at the CRC that should fix the issues that we are still having with the HVAC
system. Faas also stated that the Boys& Girls Club of Evansdale are having an open house on April 9,
2019 at 4:30 p.m. and all council and residents are invited. Councilor Seible questioned the number of
hydraulic pumps that the city owned. Schares responded that we have 2 pumps, but they are in the shop
for diagnostics as they are not working. Seible asked if the pump on Central would be returned to rental
shop. Schares responded that we didn' t rent any pumps for the last high-water event. Seible questioned
if we would just perform an overlay on Lafayette to save money. Mayor Faas responded no. Seible
questioned the specifications of the project. Mayor Faas responded that we were using the same
footprint but each lane would be expanded by one foot, they will core both lanes and place a layer of



asphalt down and core- out/ bust up the current concrete, then they will overlay with an asphalt cloth
and then place 3- 4 inches of asphalt overlay over that. Councilor Dewater responded that it is an
overlaying fiber that is a proprietary system used a lot by the IADOT and other companies and is highly
recommended for this type of project. Ken Nichols stated that while working for PCI that this material
was used on a lot of projects and that it works great. Seible also questioned if the library director
Shannon Jensen is a city employee. Faas responded yes and no as it was a determination by PERB
Public Employees Relations Board) that she was governed by the Library Board and that the library

board has authorization to hire and set wages and benefits. Seible questioned if Jensen had been

receiving an insurance compensation stipend since the PERB ruling without getting insurance coverage
from the city. Faas responded that we stopped the practice of an insurance stipend since he had been
in office.

There being no further discussion, Seible/ Dewater to adjourn the meeting at 6: 23 p.m. Motion carried.

ATTEST:      
r     -

Get/1

Doug Faas, M or DeAn e Kobliska, ' ity Clerk


